Connected Solutions Group LLC.

TO: Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MID 21046

Regarding: Confidentiality Request regarding application for FCC ID: 2A5KA-M212

SHORT TERM CONFIDENTIALITY (Remark: 1 F#HIBEEHIRBIHHFRMO, 4590RE180K, SEREHREHE~RFRENTH LERRHRE
AFRELRHNER, )

Additionally, the applicant requests the following documents be held confidential until the device is marketed or
180 days from the grant date, whichever is less. If the device is marketed within 180 days of the Grant Date, the
applicant will notify the TCB per FCC KDB 726920 D01 Confidentiality Request Procedures.

Delete any document that is NOT included in your application
External Photos
User manual(s)

Sincerely,

Print Name: Jason Truda Title: Director of Product Development

Sl
Signature: \ W—or

On behalf of Company: Connected Solutions Group LLC.
Telephone: (434) 430-1053

E-mail: jtruda@thisiscsg.com



